

Re: OLTC

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 03 Mar 2017 16:04:57 -0500

Correct.

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 3, 2017, at 3:51 PM, Tresise, Landon (ENERGY) <Landon.Tresise@ontario.ca> wrote:

Retirement Homes. The same deal?

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-03-17 12:32 PM
To: Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OLTC

Answer is below. Looping in Matt given our A assumes a policy decision.

Q/ Do Long-Term Care homes qualify for the benefits from Global Adjustment (GA) refinancing outlined in Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan? They're already eligible for the 8% rebate that took effect on January 1, 2017.

Although Long-Term Care homes are not generally eligible for the Regulated Price Plan (RPP), a policy decision was taken to specifically extend eligibility for the 8% rebate to Long-Term Care homes through the enabling legislation.

Legislation to enable Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan is under development. Consistent with 8% rebate, government intends to include Long-Term Care homes in the GA refinancing proposal.

From: Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)
Sent: March-02-17 3:43 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Subject: OLTC

Both,

Can you clarify if the qualifying mechanism for Long Term Care homes is the same for this announcement as it was for 8%. OLTC has obviously asked if their members qualify.

Thanks.

Landon Tresise

Director of Operations & Stakeholder Relations

Office of the Honourable Glenn Thibeault

Minister of Energy

Phone: 416-325-4046